THE EXECUTIVE OFFICER IS AUTHORIZED TO ISSUE A PERMIT TO THE
WESTERY GULF OIL COMPANY FOR THE CONDUCT OF SUBMARINE GEOPHYSI-
CAL EXPTIORATION OPERATIONS ON THOSE TIDE AND SUBMERGED LANDS
UNDER. THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE LANDS COMMISSION LYING
OFFSHORE BETWEEN A LINE DRAWN DUE SOUTH FROM POINT CONCEPTICH,
SANTA BARBARA COUNTY, AND THE PROJECTION SEAWARD COF THE
CALIFORNIA-CREGON BORDER, FOR A PERIOD OF 90 DAYS FROM HAY 1,
1954, THE PERMITTEE T0 REIMBURSE THE DIVISION OF STATE LANDS
FOR ALL OF ITS INSPECTION COSTS. THIS PERMIT IS TO BE EFFEC-
TiVE ONLY AS LONG AS A CONCURRENT PERMIT BY THE FISH AND GAME
COMMISSION IS IN EFFECT FOR THE SAME OPERATING AREA.

11, {(MINOR STRUCTURE PERMITS - W.O. 1087.) The kxecutive Officer reported
to the Comnissionn that he believed certain changes were advisable with ref-
erence to the schedule of feess or rentals previously established for minor
structures, including tuoys, moorings s floating equipment, small boet land-
mgs, boathouses, etc,, having in mind objections raised at the mesting of
the Commission on March 26, 1554, by owners of structures in Lake Tahve con-
nected with resort developments on the upland. While no formal action was
taken by the Commission, it was suggested that this matier be presented to
the Commission subsequent to the conference already scheduled by the Execu-

tive Officer with the Lake Tahoe-Sierra Chamber of Commerce on Moy 14, 1954,

12. (ACQUISITION BY THE UNITED STATES OF LANDS OCCUFIED BY AN ANNEX TC THE

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, ATAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,UNDER THE FRO-

VISIONS GF SECTION 126, Govmm GODE ~ W.0. 1470.) On June 13, 1933, an
application for acceptanca of Jurisdiction by the United States of the 1.‘mds

pertaining to this installation was executed by R. B. Anderson, Secretary of

ihg Navy, and received in the offica of the Division of State Lands on June 19;
953« -

On July 2, 1955 (Minute Item 17, pages 1831-32), the Comission authorized

the Executive Officer to order and conduct the requisite hearing pursuant to
Section 126 of the Govermment Code a.nd under Article 7 of the Rules and Regu-
lations adopted by the Commission on August 29, 1951 {Minute Iitem 47, page 1hil),
on an application for copsent to aequisition by the Um.ted States of lands used
for additional storage facilities at the U. S. Naval Air Station, Alameda,
California; the proceedings and determination of such hearing to be reported to
the Commission for final consideration and action.

Pursuvant to said appiication, arrangements were made to conduct the requisite
public hearing at San Francisco, Californis, in the State Building, on Novem-
ber 18, 1953.

The notice of such yublic heariig was published in the Ogkland Tribune, Osk-
land, California, on November 2, 1953, and service on the Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of Alameda County was made on October 28, 1953, Notices were
thus published and served in compliance with Section 2602, California Admin-
isbrative Code, Title 2.

4 heaying was held by the Executive Officer at Room 604 State Building, San
Francisco, CGalifornia, beginning at 9:3C a.m., November 18, 1953. A record
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of the hearing was made, and the transcripi was made a part of the Commission's
record in this case. The Attorney General was represented by Mr. Herbert E.
Wenig, Deputy Attormey CGeneral.

Appearances were made on behalf of the applicant by Mr. James L. McNally,
Attorney Adviser, Twelfth Naval District; by Commander Robert F. Farrington,
U, S. Navy, Executive Officer, U. S. Naval Air Station, Alameda.

Section 126 of the fovernment Code requives that the State Lande Commizeion
must have found and declared to have occurred and to exist the fulfillment of
certain specified conditions. Oral and documeniary svidence was presented and
received at the hearing in support of the contention of the appliesnt that
these conditicns have been met and complied with. Conclusions in regard to the

presentation are a3 follows:

Evidence was presented at the hearing to the effect that the acquisition
was made for the Yeresction of foris, magaszines, arsenals, dockyards, and
other needful buildings within the purview of Clause 17, Section 8,
Article I of the Constitution of the Undited States.® According to that
evidenice the primary mission of the Naval Air Station is to maintain and
operate a base for units of the naval aeronautical establishment to serve
as a primary aviation supply point, including an aeronautical ontfitting
and assembly pnint, and to provide facilities for the operation, servicing,
everhauling, assembly, and repair of aircraft, and for the quartering and
nmegsing of military personnel.

The second cof ditivn requires that a finding must be made that "the acqui-
sition mist by pursuant to and in compiiance with the laws of the United
States.® The property was acquired by the United States in a condemmation
action entitled "lnited States of America vs, 76.15 acrss of land in the
Cily of Alameda, Regenis of the University of California, Defendants!,
Action Nos 30735 in the District Court of the United States for the
Nortzern District of California, Southern Division. The properiy was
acquired pursuant to authorization contained in Public law 910 of the 8lst
Congress, approved January 6, 1951, and funds were appropriated by Public
Law 911 of that Congress. On Decamber 13, 1951, a Declarabion of Taking
was filed in the condemmation action describing the subject properiy by
"metes and bounds and by a map attached thereto, and judgment was duly
entered thereon. With the Declaration of Taking there was deposited tu
the Registry of the Gourt the amount of just compensation estimated to be
due for the property taken. Thus, the reguirements of the Daclaration of
Taking statute, a3 contained in Title LO, Ssction 258A of the U. S. Code,
were complied with and all requirements to vest fee title in the United
States were fulfilled.

A copy of the Certificate of Title; of the Declaration of Taking and
Judgment thereon, and of the Judgnent on Award were filed with the CGom-
mission. It was further established that the United States is vested in
a good and sufficient title in fee simple to the subject lands.
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The third condition upon which a finding is required is to the eoffect that
"the United States must in writing have assented to acceptance of jurisdie-
tion over the lands upon and zubject fo each and all of the conditions and
reservations in this section prescribed." Under the provisions of an Act
of Congress of October 9, 1940, Public Law 825, ®the head or other authc_--
ized officer of any department of the Government" may accept jurisdiction
from the State. A4 letter from the Secretary of the Navy accepting juris-
diction over the subjec¢t installation on behalf of the United States and
signed by him (R. B. Anderson) was received by the Division of State Lands
on June 19, 1953. The Deputy Attorney General pointed out some d¢ cts in
the form of acceptance which were remedied by letbter, dated March z2, 195,
signed by the Secretary of the Navy. (Exhibit "F! of the Trangeripi.)

This aceeptance is made sub,;ecis t-.:w each and all of the conditions and
regervations prescribed in Section 126, Government Code, State of Califomia,
as amended, as of June 13, 1953, and is, therefore, in accordance with law
and with the Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

.
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The fourth requirement is that tha Commission must have found and declared
that the acquisition is in the interest of the State. Testimony was pre-
gented to the effect that the Naval Air Station employs approximately

,SOO people. 4 large part of personnel rent or own homes in that area,
resulting in econcmic benefits to the community and to the State in general.

The moithly payroll amounts to approximately four million dollars. The
Station has ils own police and fire protection forces, thereby relieving
the state, city and county of the cost of maintaining these services in
this area.
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No appearances were made in opposition to the request of the Navy.
SUMMAKY,

The hoaring on this case was held at the State Building, San Francisco,
California, on November 18, 1953, pursuant to Commission aumomty-. The find-
ings of the hearing officer are as follows:

1. The property involves 76.15 acres of land acquired by the United Stales
for an extension of the Naval Air Station, Alameda, California. The
acquisition comes within the purview of Clause 17, Section 8,

Ar¥icle I, of the Constitution of the United States, which requires
that it be "for the erection of foris, magaszines, arsenals, dockyards
and other needful buildings or other publie purpossat; therefore, in
this respect, the acquisition complies with the provisions of Section
126 of the Government Code.

The acquisition was by condemnation, and was made pursuant Ho the laws
of the Unitsd States. The United States is vested with a good and
sufficient title Iin fee simple to the subjest lands.

The United States, through the Secretary of the Navy, has assented %o
scquisition of Jurisdiction subject to all conditions of Section 126 of
the Government Code, Stats of California, as amended, as of June 13, 1553

LG




The acyguisition is in ths interest of the State in view of its value
for national defense and of its continuing substantial contributions

to State economy.

STANDARD BaP %

411 requirements of Section 126 of the Government Code of the State of
Galifornia have been complied with by the applicant and by the State
Lands Commission and its staff.

MOTION DULY MADE AND UNANIMOUSLY CARRIED, IT WAS BRESOLVED AS FOLLOVS:

THE STATE LANDS COMISSION FINDS AND DECLARES WIIH RESPECT TO THOSE
CER{ATN YARDS AOQUIRED BY THE UNITED STATES AND NOW USED BY THE
DEPARTUENT OF THE NAVY AS AN ADDITION TO THE NAVAL ATR STATION AT
ALAMEDA, ALAMEDA GOUNTY, CALIFORNIA, SAID LANDS BEING DESCRIBED IN
EXHIBIT "A" ATTAGHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF, THAT THE CONDI-
1T0NS PRESCRIBED TN SUBDIVISIONS (a), (b)s AND (c) OF SECTION 126
OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE OF THE STATE OF CALIFCRNIA, HAVE BEEN FOUND
10 HAVE OCGURRED AND T0 EXIST AWD THAT SUCH ACQUISITION IS IN THE

T4TEREST OF THE STATE; FURTHER, THAT THE EXSCUTIVE OFFICER IS DI
RECTED TO FILE A CERTIFIED GOFY OF THIS FINDING IN THE OFFICE OF
THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND TO HAVE ONE RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE CQUNTY REGCRDER OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA.

Atfachment: Exhibit tAM
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STANDARD BaP *“N
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EXHIBIT “An

1951 FEE ACQUISITION OF ADDITIONAL STORAGE AREA FOR
NAS ALAMEDA EMERACING 76.15 ACRES MORE (R LESS
(U.5.) vs REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIF(RNIA, CIVIL #3073%

A1l that certain plece or parcel of land located snd situate in the City
of Alameda, County of Alameda, State of Califernia, and mare particularly
described as follows:

A portion of Tract 39, according to the map entitled, "Map of
Alarada Marsh Land, as partitioned among the owners thereof in

the suit numbered 8923 and entitled "Pacific Improvement Company,
plaintiff, vs, James A, Waymire, et al, defendants, Superior Court
of Alameds. County, State of Californis", f£iled July 30, 1900 in
the office of the Recorder of Llameda County and of record in Map
Book 25 at pages Th, 76 and 78, bounded as follows:

Beginning at a point on the western line of said Tract 39, distant
thereon north 0° 3l west 1240.19 feet from the northern line of
Atlantic Avenue, formerly calied Industrial Highway as said highway
is described in the deed from Alameds Belt Line to the City of
Alameda, dated October 3, 1930, recorded October 21, 1930 in Book
2485 of Official Records of Alameda County, page 1053 ruming
thence along seid line of Tract 39 nerth 0° 3L weat 965,83 feet

to the southern Iine of the 73.207 acre parcel of land described

in the Final Judgment in Condemnation made May 16, 1916 by the
United States District Court, Northern District of California,
Southern Division, Case No. 22712-G, & certified copy of which Judg-
ment wag recorded June 18, 19h6 in Book L899 of Official Records

of Alameda Coenty, page L55; thence slong the lazi mentioned line
south 88° 20% east 2400 feet to the sastern line of said 73.289
acre parcel; thence along the last mentione® line morth 1° LO

sast 140,00 feet to the southern line of the $.14LY acre parcsl of
land described in the deed by the Regents of the University of
California to United States of America, dated August 27, 1948,
recorded September 2, 1948 in Book 5597 of Official Records of
Alameda Jounty, page 433; thence slong the last mentioned ling south
88% 20t sast 1670.2L; feet to the general western line of Webster
Street, as sald line was exbgzblished by the deed from the Regentsz

of the University of California to the City of Alameda, dsted April
13, 19hly, recorded May L, 1%k in Bock U555 of Official Hecords of
Alsmeda County. pags 50; thence along the last mentioned line the
thres follmsing courses and distances:

1

South 5% SL' 38.5% west 28.52 feet to an angle point therein;
south 3° 43t 27" west 352.37 feet; and north 89° 107 east L2.00
feet to the western line of Webster Straest,; a8 said line was es~
tablished by the dsed %o the City of Alameda dated May 31, 1920,

STANDARD BaP “
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EXHIBIT #A" (CONTD.)

recorded June 5, 1928 in Book 1867 of Official Records of Alameda
County, page 266; thence along the last mentioned line south ¢f
50! east Th.95 feet; thence north 89° 00! 30" west 1339.29 feet

to the direct production rortherly of the course designated "North
0° 59" 50% east, +» . «102.00 feet” which course is in the general
western line of the parcel of land described in the lease by The
Regents of the University of California as Lessor and Alamede
Amusement Co. Inc., as Lessee, dated July 1, 1949, recorded Novem-
ber 17, 1949 under Recorder's Series AD-791l;7, Official Records

of Alameda County; thence along sajd produced line and along the
course above mentioned snd the Jdirect production scutherly of

gaid course south 0% 59' 50" west 624.82 feet to the northern

line of a L6.9%91 acre parcel of land described in a decree msde
March 9, 1943 from the District Court of the United States of
America, Northern District of California,; Southern Division, in
action United States of America vs. The Regents of the University
of California et al, Case No, 221:78-R, a certified copy of which
decree was recorded March 15, 1943 in Book 4328 of Official
Records of Alameda County, page 497; thence along the last mention-
ed 1lins north 89° 00% 16" west 2730.5L feet to the point of beginning,
containing 76.15 acres more or less.

SUBJECT to an essement a8 recorded August 18, 1947 in Alameda County Official
Record Book 5181 at page 384 for the construction use and mainfenance of a

water pipa line over a strip of land 10 feet in width, the same being more
particularly described as follows: )

Portion of Tract 39, according to "Msp of Alameda Marsh Land &s
partitionied among the owners thereof, in the Suit numbered 8923 and
entitled; Facific Improvement Company, plaintiff; vs. James A.
Waymire et al., defendants, Superior Court of Alameda Lounty, State
of California," f£iled July 30, 1900, in the office of the County
Recorder of said Alameda County, and of record in Map Buok 77,
pages Th, 76 and 78, more particularly described as follows:

A strip of land of the uniform width of 10 feet lying westerly of
and contiguous to the westerly line of Webster Street, as said
westerly line is described in the deed fxrom The Regents of the
University of California to the City of Alameda, dated May 31,
1928, and recorded June 5, 1928, in Book 1867 of 0fficial Records
at page 266 and extending northerly from the northerly line of
that certain 70,0287 acre tract of land deseribed in the decree
in Action No. 21816 W in the District Court of the United States
for the Southern Division of the Northern Disirict of California,
vhich said decree was dated March 27, 1941, a certified copy of
which was recorded March 28, 1541, in Book 4023 of Official Records
at page L4199, & distance of 1202.09 feet, more or less, to the
southerly line of that portion of xaid Tract 39, describsd in ths
desd from The Regents of the University of California to the City
of Alameda, dated fpril 13, 194li, and recorded May b, 19LL, in
Book LSES of Official Hecords, at page 50.
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